



MAHYAR ARAB BOURBOUR

DESIGNER, ARCHITECT AND PROGRAMMER

I am a PhD student in Architecture with over 15 years of experience designing various building types, including residential, commercial, industrial, and medical projects. I have a strong track record of success, having designed villas, renovations, interiors, hospitals, and industrial facilities, including laundries, catering facilities, and sterile environments. I have also participated in international conferences and competitions and have published articles on my work. My proficiency in using a wide range of software is exceptional, including programming software. With this software, I can design algorithmic structures and construction processes using new materials while adhering to design limitations in different phases (SD, DD, and CD). I am passionate about architecture and constantly seek new experiences. As a committed and dedicated professional, I am always striving to achieve excellence in my work.

CONTACT

NO 20, Golestan St, Jordan ST
, Tehran ,Iran

+98 9122809865

mahyararabbourbour
@gmail.com

www.mahyararchitects.com

EDUCATION

- PH.D OF ARCHITECTURE**
AZAD UNIVERSITY KARAJ BRANCH
2021- in progress
- MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE**
AZAD UNIVERSITY SCIENCE AND RESEARCH
2013 - 2016
- BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE**
AZAD UNIVERSITY VARAMIN BRANCH
2006 - 2009
- ARCHITECTURAL ASSOCIATE DEGREE**
Azad University, Bonab Branch
2003 - 2005

PERSONAL SKILLS

TEAM WORKER

SELF DISCIPLINE

IMAGINATION & CREATIVITY

COMMUNICATION SKILLS

PROBLEM ANALYSIS

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Mahyar Architects Studio (Tehran ,Iran)**
2015- 2023
I founded Mahyar Architect Studio in 2014 to gain new experiences in the fields of morphology, design, and construction. The main focus of the projects I designed included residential design, renovation, commercial and leisure design, and interior design. In most of my projects, I have utilized algorithmic design methods, materials, and implementation techniques in small scale. Additionally, I gained international experience in the field of design through a residential house and coffee shop project in England.
- Saye Form Studio (Tehran ,Iran)**
2013- 2015
I began my work at Saye Form as a co-owner to gain design experience in the field of public and popular projects. Most of our work focused on designing apartments, interior spaces, and historical projects. During this period, I gained experience in designing buildings in a classical style, executing details in facade design, and interior design.
- Superfrost company (Tehran ,Iran)**
2012- 2013
Super Frost is the largest importer and supplier of industrial spaces for kitchens, laundries, restaurants, and coffee shops in Iran. I began working at the company as a supervisor, with a main focus on interior design, equipment, circulation design, capacity measurement, and space detailing.
- Arta Ojandish Novin company (Tehran ,Iran)**
2011- 2012
I began my work at this company as a shareholder and manager of the design department, focusing on interior design, space layout, equipping spaces, capacity measurement, and circulation in laundry spaces, central sterilization, and catering in medical and hospital projects. During this time, I was able to further develop my knowledge and experience in the design and implementation of treatment and hotel projects.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

REVIT

GRASSHOPPER / RHINO

PYTHON

LUMION / V-RAY

AUTOCAD

PHOTOSHOP / ILLUSTRATOR

SKETCHUP






PERSONAL

BIRTHDAY : JULY 1985
RELATIONSHIP : SINGLE
NATIONALITY: IRAN
LANGUAGE: ENGLISH , FARSI

INTRESTS

LISTENING TO MUSIC
WATERCOLOR PAINTING
RESEARCHING AND CODING
RUNNING AND FITNESS
READING BOOKS
PHOTOGRAPHY
WATCHING MOVIES
PLAYING VIDEO GAMES

FOLLOW ME

 Instagram:
mahyararchitects_official
 LinkedIn:
mahyararabbourbour
 Behance:
mahyararabbo
 Pinterest:
mahyararabbourbour
 Twitter:
MahyarArabbour

Tara Teb company (Tehran ,Iran)

2007- 2010

Taratab Company was one of the largest importers and suppliers of hospital and medical equipment in Iran, with a history of more than 50 years. I worked part-time in designing interior spaces and arranging hospital equipment. Working in this complex was my first experience in understanding industrial spaces and executing design details.

Dorood & Associates (Tehran ,Iran)

2006- 2007

This company is one of the reputable consulting engineers in Iran, specializing in designing hospital spaces. I began my first professional experience in the field of design and implementation in this company, where I gained specialized knowledge in design, equipment, and execution details. My focus was on hospital spaces, and I learned the importance of teamwork in architectural projects.



MAIN PROJECTS

- 1-High Hopes -villa -765m-2019-Iran
- 2-Waiting House -Renovation-300m- 2020-Iran
- 3-Tlon villa – Residential -897m-2021-Iran
- 4-Eat Italian Restaurant -interior design -70m-2018- England
- 5-Abbasi Apartment- 2230m -2014-Iran
- 6-Marooned-Aquarium and museum-48224m-2015-Iran
- 7-Behsuz khodro office-1200m-2019-Iran
- 8-Pastor Hospital-Renovation – 450m , 2012-Iran
- 9-Mammut Catering-2000m- 2010-Iran
- 10-Ebn'e Sina Hospital-(biggest organ transplant hospital in iran)-2007



CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS

- Archdaily – Building of the year
2021
- A'Design Award–Bronze (High Hopes Villa)
2021
- Memar award - semifinalists
2020
- A PROPOSAL FOR TEHRAN(2ND COMPETITION)-Selected
2014
- Florence youth & heritage festival - Selected
2014
- IATA(International Architectural Thesis Award)-Certificate
2013
- National festival of best idea-Mass effect-Certificate
2012
- Degree & Professional international award-Selected
2011



RESEARCHES & PUBLISHED

- Second National Conference on Islamic Hikmah, Architecture and Urbanism
2023
- Second International Conference on Architecture, Civil Engineering, Urban Development (Tabriz University)
2022
- Published : Archdaily , Archilovers , Archinect ,Archello, ...